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For Public Release

RE: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS

g —
m lw‘m}l L] [ L] v ul
T ' "Biledeau, Richard (he, him | il, lui)®
| I@ps-sp.gc.ca> u .
ce | \@ps-sp.ge.ca>, |
T " @peo-bep.ge.ca>,
.QC.-} _____
. @poo-bop.ge.ca>, "Chayer, Marie-Helene” <marie-helene.chaye
R0, | 90.ca>[CSIS Ren'Chai af the SITE TF |

Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2023 20:40:00 +0000
Hi |
Confirming receipt.

Many thanks for the confirmation.

Fom:  |@pcobopgecar
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 4:36 PM _
To: Bilodeau, Richard (he, him | i, lui} 4 Bps-sp.ge.ca>;|
_ P5-SP.GC.CA> '
Ce: ps sp.gc.cax;
' = Bpco-bep.ge.ca>;
@peo-bep.ge.caz; : -
“bcp.ge.ca=; Chayer, Marie-Helene [ Bpco-bep.ge.caz;

| #P’CD—bCp.ic ca», SIS Roprahunr of T SITE TF
Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS

HiRichardand| |

Today, DMCIR decided that SITE updates should no longer go to Ministers’ Offices every day.
Instead, DMCIR will provide information to Ministers if required.

As such, you are no longer required to provide daily copiés (o the Minister of Public Safety’s Office.

Thanks so much for your help and assistance,

From: Bilodeau, Richard (he, him | il, lui) ps-5p.0C.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, lune 6, 2023 10:14 PM A—

To: - ) Mﬂﬂ"- C SIS Rep/Chair of the SITE TF |
- _BPS-SP.GCCA>
Cc{ — — S — -5D.gC.Cax;| [
PIFl - Canada Release 045 - September CAND3TTOM 10f5

15, 2024



CANO031701_0001

For Public Release

1 m A :':'ln : "
Chayer, Marie-Helene [Epco-bep ge ca>
Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREPS to OfMin PS

Thank you all. We are maybe being a bit overly careful, but we do take the dissemination
instructions in the C515 e-mails quite literally!

Glad we cleared all this up

From: [Bpco-bep ge.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:16 PM _ =

To:[csis Repchararme sTETF | @PS-SP.GC.CA>
Cc: Bilodeau, Richard (he, him [il,lui)  [@ps-sp gcca>;

| (@ps-5p.ge.caz; |
L y ®pco-bep.ge.caz; {@pco-

bcp.ge.ca>; : M; Chayer, Marie-Helene
Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREPS 'h.‘.!I I.'.i-.-"lulin PS5
I-Ii: =T ;Il!d

Our understanding is that DMCIR asked that the Office of the Minister of Public Safety, rather than
the Minister, be added as recipients. Sol think| - 7 proposal makes sense.

Thanks wery much,
|

From:| CSiS Rep/Chair of the SITE TF

ook
To (@PS-SP.GC.CA>
_Cc: Bilodeau, Richard (he, him [l lui) _ |@ps-sp.gcca;|
feaeey e [Bps-sp.ge.ca>;| | |
|  iBpeo-bep ge.cas

Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS

Thanks| |Ymamﬁﬂmmumﬂwﬂsnmmmeutﬁamimtimlut
PCO has requested that on a going forward basis MINOs will be included. We are aiming 1o include
these new recipients to today's SITREP. To be aligned with the other Ministers Offices, | will add a
requast that you share with the COS and NS Advisor balow as this is consistant with the other
departments.

:-pmm add any additional information, if needed.
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From: @PS-SP.GC.CA>
Sent: June 6, 2023 2:24 PM

To:[ c5i5 Reo/Chair of the SITE TF |

Ce: Bilodeau, Richard (he, him | i, lui] @os-s0.9¢ ca>;

Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREFS to O/Min P5

Hij =

MinO is not currently receiving the daily S5ITE updates as they are not listed among the named
recipients. We have been sharing with our DM, Associate DM, SADM and Fl Coordinater.

However, if they are being added, we would share with the following:
1. Min (Marco Mendicina)
2. CoS5 (Samantha Khalil]
3. NS Advisor | ]

Please confirm if MINO is to be added to the distribution list.

“National Security Operalions | Opérations de la sécurilé nationale
Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada

Tel. || __lprimary number)
Cell:

From:| CSIS Ren/Char of the SITE TF |
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Bilodeau, Richard {he, him | il, lui) Bps-5p.gc.cax
Ce:| |

Subject: FW: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS

Hi Richard,

As the SITE Products are named recipients dissemination list, could you please send me the name (s}
of those individuals in MINO who you will disseminate o7

lnm. |

From: @peo-bep ge.cax
Sent: June 5, 2023 6:19 PM

Tﬂ: G515 Rep/'Thair of the SITE TF

Subject: FW: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS5
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Hi| &
Here is our interaction with PS on gelting the SITREPS to their MING,

[ ]

From: Bilodeau, Richard (he, him | il, lui) |@ps-sp.acca>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:46 AM

To:| pro-bep ge cas; Aubertin-Giguere, Sebastien
Cc: Walshe, Bridget | __Bwpco-bep ge.ca; Bpco-
bop gc ca>; Chayer, Marie-Helene < Epco-bep gc ca>

Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS

Copy that. Thanks

oy 0 00000 00 0
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:15 AM
To: Bilodeau, Richard [he, him | il, Jui] « Hps-sp ge.cax; Aubertin-Giguere,
Sebastien HApS-50.0C.cas .
Ce: Walshe, Bridget | __ Bocobepgeess; 00 Boco-

bep.ge.ca>; Chayer, Marie-Helene {@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS

iEpeo-bep ge cax

Hi Richard,
Thanks very much for your response, and glad to hear all is working well on your end.

Just wanted to flag that DMCIR had indicated that Minister's Offices, in addition to DMs, would
receive them. But of course we leave the question of distribution within your department and your
Minister's Office to your discretion,

Best regards,

From: Bilodeau, Richard (he, him | il, Iui” hmgm}

To: _ [@peo-bep.ge.cas; Aubertin-Giguere, Sebastien

I -Sp.0C cax ;
‘Ce: Walshe, Eridget @pco-bep.ge.ca>] @oco-

bep ge ca>; Chayer, Marie-Helene {_ Mpco-bep.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS

Hi |. We have a longstanding process to disseminate intel to senior management including
DMs. There are a number of us on my team, including myself who receives it. We also received the
batch of 5 a couple of days ago and Cherie is making sure we get them daily, We are happy to

continue doing this and will ensure our DMs get them.
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Thanks for reaching out!

me:i [@pco-bep.gc.cax

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 5:12 PM

To: Aubertin-Giguere, Sebastien : @ ps-5p.qe.ca>; Bilodeau, Richard (he,
him | il, lui \fps-sp.ge.cas

Ce: Walshe, Bridget @E C0.OC.CH;| [Epco-

EE cas; Cha‘yer, Marla Halene =bcp.ge.ca»

Hi Sebastien and Richard,
| know you are very busy, so apologies, but just following up an this request,

Also, In terms of the logistics of gatting the SITREPS to MINOs, CSE is asking if DMOs can provide
tham, rathar than CROs.

Do you think this would be possible for PSY

Happy to chat further (Richard, potentially on the margins of your mesting tomorrow afternoon).

Merci!
| |
Frnm:i |
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:11 AM
To: "Sebastien Aubertin-Giguere @ps-sp.ge.ca’ 1 5-Sp.0C.cax,
‘Bilodeau, Richard!| {@ps-sp.go.ca> )
Cc: Walshe, Bridget| Bpco-bep.ge. c&-‘-* @pco-
bop.ge.cas; Chayer, Marie-Helene| i @pco-bep.gc.cas

Subject: SITE Daily SITREPS to O/Min PS
Importance: High

Hi Sebastien and Richard,

Last week, DMCIR decided that the SITE Daily SITREPs should go to the Offices of a select group of
Ministers, including the Offica of the Minister of Public Safaty,

Would you be able to let us know who in your Ministar's Office should recaive the dailias, so we can
make sure they are added to SITE's distribution list?

Thank you,
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